Jane Parry

From: Kevin Wilson

Sent: 16 September 2020 15:23

To: Planning Admin

Subject: RE: Planning ApplicationR/2020/0357/00M

| have no objection to the proposals

Regards
Kevin Wilson
Natural Heritage Manager

From: Jane Parry <Jane.Parry@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 September 2020 14:28

To: Kevin Wilson <Kevin.Wilson@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning ApplicationR/2020/0357/00M

Please find attached a letter from the Development Management section of Redcar and Cleveland Borough
Council in connection with the above planning application. If you have any difficulties opening the
attachment, please contact a member of the Planning Admin team on 01287 612344 or 01287 612471.

Kind Regards

Jane Parry
Planning Technical Support Supervisor
Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council

Redcar & Cleveland House
Kirkleatham Street

Redcar

Yorkshire

TS10 IRT

Tel: (01287) (61)2344
Email: jane.parry@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk <mailto:jane.parry@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>
Website: http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk <http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/>
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